

Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information

First name/ Surname **Tinatin Margalitadze**
E-mail(s) tinatin@margaliti.ge
Professor of Linguistics at the Institute of European Languages and Literature (Department of English Studies), Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University; Research Director of the Lexicographic Centre of the University.
Board Member of Giorgi Akhvlediani Society for the History of Linguistics
www: www.dictionaty.ge www.margaliti.com www.margaliti.ge

Work Experience

Date(s)	1995→
Occupation or position held	Research Director of the Lexicographic Centre
Name of employer	Department of English Studies, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University
Date(s)	2006→
Occupation / position held	Associate Professor
Name of employer	Department of English Studies, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University
Dates	1994-2006
Occupation / position held	Docent
Name of employer	Department of English Studies, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University
Dates	1993-1994
Occupation / position held	Senior Teacher
Name of employer	Department of English Studies, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University
Dates	1988-1993
Occupation / position held	Research-fellow
Name of employer	Department of English Studies, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University
Dates	1981-1988
Occupation / position held	Asisstant
Name of employer	Department of English Studies, Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University

Education /Training

Date(s)	1997
Status	visiting scholar
Name and type of organisation providing education	Department of linguistics, Cambridge University, the UK
Dates	1978-1981
Name and type of organisation providing education	PhD, Iv. Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University post-graduate courses at the Chair of English Philology

Dates	1972-1977
Name and type of organisation providing education	BA, Iv. Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University, the Chair of English Philology

Number of Publications Author of 30 publications, including 13 fascicles of the Comprehensive English-Georgian Dictionary, 2 volumes of the Georgian-English Dictionary (member of Editorial Board), English-Georgian Online Dictionary, English-Georgian Military Dictionary, monograph “Universal Models of Polysemantic Words” (to be published in 2012), three electronic courses of lectures: “Introduction into Lexicography” (BA level), “Introduction into Germanic Philology” (BA level), “Methods of Semasiological Research” (MA level).

Cources of Lectures:

History of English;
Introduction into Germanic Philology English (MA);
Introduction into Lexicography English;
The methods of Semasiological research (MA);
Dictionaries and lexicological principles (MA).

Language Skills

Native language:	Georgian
Other languages	Russian English French Old English Gothic

Membership of the scientific societies

Date(s)	2010→
scientific society	Giorgi Akhvlediani Society for the History of Linguistics
Role	Board member
Date(s)	1997→
scientific society	EURALEX (European Association for lexicography)
Role	Member

Awards

Date(s)	2005
Nomination	“Noble Laureate 2005 for Dedicated Personal Attainments in the field of English-Georgian Lexicography” by the American Biographical Institute

